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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 1:39 PM
To: 'Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)'; 'Mann, Ryan'
Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO); Heather Patterson
Subject: RE: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company - Initial C141 - Nighthawk State Com 1H

All,  
 
The NMOCD tracking number for this release is 1RP‐5566. 
 
Thanks 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 7:23 AM 
To: EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills <EMNRD‐OCD‐District1spills@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Marathon Oil Company ‐ Initial C141 ‐ Nighthawk State Com 1H 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see the attached initial C141 and supporting documents. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Callie 
 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO)  
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 8:26 AM 
To: emnrd‐ocd‐district1spills@state.nm.us; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; jim.griswold@state.nm.us 
Cc: Castro, Isaac (MRO) <icastro@marathonoil.com> 
Subject: Marathon Oil Company ‐ 24 Hour Notification ‐ Nighthawk State Com 1H  
 
Yesterday at 11:30 am, the Operator reported a stuffing box leak at the Nighthawk State Com 1H. Approximately 26.90 
bbls of oil was released in a heavy overspray. The release primarily pooled in the immediate perimeter of the wellhead 
and along tank containment as well as a heavy mist to the flare. Approximately 25 bbls was recovered via vac truck.  
 
A C141 will be submitted shortly. 
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Thank you,  
 

Callie Karrigan 
HES Professional – Environmental 
Office: 575‐297‐0956 
Cell: 405‐202‐1028 
 


